

BN - OFHP entity revenue stream needs

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Jul 2017 16:21:44 -0400
Attachments: BN Interest and Costs 29 June 2017f.docx (23.41 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Resending this Legal BN on the need for an immediate revenue stream for financing an OFHP entity.

Okay to share with MO?

If I don't hear from you, I'll assume it can wait, but my read of it is that responsiveness will be an asset here.

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June 29, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP - `funding rebate`

Hi Deputy,

At last week's rate mitigation implementation meeting, the CoS asked for a note outlining this issue.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin